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Joshua, Kimberly

From: Norman, Deborah
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 4:07 PM
To: Joshua, Kimberly
Subject: RE: MV Classic Car Club Car Show

Good Afternoon Ms. Joshua 
I will email an approval for attachment.  The FDMV has no objections to the Classic Car Cub Annual Show. 
 
Best 
 
Commissioner Norman 
 
Deborah M. Norman 
Fire commissioner, FDMV 
(914)465-2834  (914)665-2611 
dnorman@cmvny.com  (914)490-0131 
 

From: Joshua, Kimberly  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 11:32 AM 
To: Carretta, Joe <JCarretta@ci.mount-vernon.ny.us>; Ellis, Yoseuf <yellis@ci.mount-vernon.ny.us>; Fountain, Phillip 
<PFountain@ci.mount-vernon.ny.us>; Gardner, Dana <dgardner@ci.mount-vernon.ny.us>; Jones, Dwayne 
<DWJones@ci.mount-vernon.ny.us>; Robert Hackett <rhackett@ci.mount-vernon.ny.us>; Beale, Teddy 
<TBeale@ci.mount-vernon.ny.us>; debmnorman@hotmail.com; Marable, Aaron <amarable@ci.mount-vernon.ny.us>; 
Norman, Deborah <DNorman@cmvny.com>; Odindo, Kim <KROdindo@ci.mount-vernon.ny.us>; theofdmv@gmail.com; 
ojimenez@pd.cmvny.com; Addison, Gregory <GAddison@pd.ci.mount-vernon.ny.us>; David Gibson 
<dgibson@pd.cmvny.com>; Goldman, Mike <MGoldman@pd.ci.mount-vernon.ny.us>; Hastings, Roy 
<RHastings@pd.ci.mount-vernon.ny.us>; Olifiers, Marcel <MOlifiers@pd.ci.mount-vernon.ny.us>; Sexton, Steven 
<SSexton@pd.ci.mount-vernon.ny.us> 
Cc: Tanesia M. Walters <twalters@ci.mount-vernon.ny.us>; Joshua, Kimberly <kjoshua@ci.mount-vernon.ny.us> 
Subject: MV Classic Car Club Car Show 
 
 
Good morning, 
 
Please see the attached application from the MV Classic Car Cub for their 11th Annual “I Know You Got Soul” 
Classic Car Show. Please email me your approval or disapproval for City Council Legislation as an attachment for 
Legistar upload. 

Thank you. 

  

Kimberly J Joshua 

Executive Administrative Assistant 

Office of the City Clerk 


